
From: John Reilly [jjreils@attglobal.net]
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2009 7:21 AM
To: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant); Powers, Bob; tracie.sunday@seattle.gov; 

ron.posthuma@kingcounty.gov; christina.oclaire@kingcounty.gov; Bandy, Mark
Cc: Paananen, Ron; White, John; Lenz, KaDeena (Consultant)
Subject: Re: Bored Tunnel Public FAQs
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Amy -OK. 
 
Regards, John Reilly 
Web:  www.JohnReilly.us 
Email: JJReils@ATTGlobal.net 
Cell:    +1-508-904-3434 

----- Original Message -----  
From: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)  
To: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant) ; robert.powers@seattle.gov ; tracie.sunday@seattle.gov ; 
ron.posthuma@kingcounty.gov ; christina.oclaire@kingcounty.gov ; Bandy, Mark ; Reilly, John  
Cc: Paananen, Ron ; White, John ; Lenz, KaDeena (Consultant)  
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2009 6:46 AM 
Subject: RE: Bored Tunnel Public FAQs 
 
Attached are the updated FAQs based on all the comments we've received.  Please send final 
comments to me by 3 p.m. this afternoon so we can finalize for briefings on Monday.   
  
Thanks 
AJG 
 
________________________________ 
 
From: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant) 
Sent: Tue 3/10/2009 11:20 AM 
To: robert.powers@seattle.gov; tracie.sunday@seattle.gov; ron.posthuma@kingcounty.gov; 
christina.oclaire@kingcounty.gov 
Cc: Paananen, Ron; White, John; Lenz, KaDeena (Consultant) 
Subject: Bored Tunnel Public FAQs 
 
 
We have been asked to create an external set of FAQs about the bored tunnel hybrid to be used in 
legislative briefings and public events.   
  
Attached is a draft for your review, based on the most frequent questions we're hearing at briefings, 
from emails, etc. Most, if not all, of the info has already been approved and used so hopefully review 
will be relatively easy. 
  
Please review and send comments to me by Friday morning so we can have this ready for use next 
week. 
Thanks 
AJG 


